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All creative tvorJc. is made to be seen, felt, heard, 

experienced. Perhaps there is creative tvorJc. to be 

done in the hope of response in some far off future, 

but art for the artist's saJc.e is impoverishing. A true 

creator needs to have his work beheld, responded to, 

and criticized. This is his testing and enn·chment. 

Where a critical audience develops, the artist flourishes. 

TaJc.en from "Who Knotvs Best" by S. B. Zisman, 

published IMAGE 4, student publication school of 

Architecture. The University of Texas, 1966. 
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Strong massing of identical units unify the building. Adobe 
brick, redwood & planting give warmth & personal atmos­
phere. The continuous band of glass around the exterior 
gives light I() rooms without loss of privacy. • 
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WINEDALE 
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THE restored Winedale Inn will be dedicated and 
opened to the public probably later this year. 

According to R. HendrrBOn Shuffler, director of The 
Univer~ity of Texas Texana Program and author of 
a hi, tory of the Winrdale Inn publi hed in the Summer, 
1965 ''Texas Quarterly," the "ignificant thing about 
thi old inn ( itself not directly im·olved in any note­
worthy Texas hi5tory excrpt in the day-to-day evenb of 
the locale) is its location. Certainly the inn was a 
public .. stopping place" on the main roads between the 
hiMoric La Bahia Mi~ ion at Goliad in the south, Wa.sh­
ington-on-the-Brazoq to the north, and from Mina (Bas­
trop) in the west to the &t'at of colonial government at 
San Felipe de Au<:tin in the eut. This location i~ the 
area where Anglo-Germanic cultures fir6l met in Texas 
and mixed with the Mexican. 

Miss Ima Hogg of Hou&ton, daughter of the late Gov­
ernor James Stephen Hogg. purchased this Inn and 
surrounding property in cptember, 1963, and presented 
it to The- University of Texas. The Univer,ity Board of 
Regents accepted the pr,operty in June, 1%5. Miss Hogg 

JUHi , ... 

supervi~ the restoration of Winedale Inn, which will 
be u,-ed by the Unhe~ity as a center for study of 
architectural history, the arts and letters and Texas­
German intellectual !IOCial history. 

After purchasing the Inn, which had been damaged by 
Hurricane Carla in 1961, Mi Hogg selected John 
Young, a Hou~ton architect, to direct the project, while 
Drury B. Alexander of The Univer!lity of Texas School 
of Architecture. arted as consultant. Miss Hogg ap· 
pointed a committee to study the background and 
hi tory of the Inn, and ShuHler acted as this Commit, 
tt-e's chairman. 

Alexander said of the Inn, "Its value is in term" of an 
example of a regional architectural type and cultural 
building t} pe-. The hou e combines features of the early 
19th century Americnn house and wry qtrong German 
detail~, especially structural. It appears to have been 
built by Anglo-Americnn ~upervision and executed by 
German craft men. lktails are obviously German in• 
eluding the painting and lots o( tht• wood joints." 

Vw of St4trcoach Inn in 1962. 
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WINEDALE INN 
LOCATED between the cities of La Grange and Bren­

ham and just south of the Round Top community, 
the land upon which the Inn was built was homesteaded 
in 1831 by two single men, John and William S. Town­
send, under Stephen F. Austin's expanded Mexican 
colonization contract to settle 900 more families in 
that area. Being single, the Townsend brothers could 
homestead only a quarter league or 1,107 acres each. 
They chose their land side by side in the valley of Jack's 
Creek, a tributary of Cummins' Creek, which flowed into 
the Colorado. Here was some of the richest, most fer­
tile soil in Texas. 

In 1834, Will Townsend married Mary Burnam, and it 
is believed that was the year the first part of Winedale 
Inn was constructed. For it is impossible to determine 
the exact date of the construction of the first part of 
the Inn until a tree-ring calendar for the area has been 
established, but with two sawmills nearby it would have 
been easy to get lumber for the construction. 

The German culture was first brought to the area by 
Friedrich Ernst and Charles Fordtran. Ernst received 
a grant of land on the west fork of Mill Creek (located 
in what is now known as Austin County) in 1831. Later 
Ernst laid out his own town, which he called Industry. 
His hotel there became a stopping place for German 
settlers coming to Texas. Arriving later, members of 
the Society for the Protection of German Immigrants in 
Texas, represented by Count Boos-Waldeck and Prince 
Victor Leiningen, purchased the William H. Jack 
Leagur which joined the Townsend property on the 
west. The land purchased by the Society was named 
Nassau Farm. It was here that Prince Carl of Solms­
Braunfels visited first in 1844-he later founded what is 
now New Braunfels. 

In 1840, Will Townsend sold the Wincdale Inn property 
to his brother, John, who then promptly sold it to 
Captain John York. Although records on this point are 
not too clear, apparently York sold the homestead site 
of what is Winedale to a Silas Sherman. Sherman lived 
there for several yrars, but was ousted by York for 
non-payment. York then sold the property to Samuel 
K. Lewis. 

It was Lewis who enlarged the dwelling to its present 
size and apparently added the decorations as they re­
main today. Although he used the building as a home 
for his large family, Lewis was also the first to use it 
for an inn. The place came to be known as "Sam Lewis' 
Stopping Place." Evidently it was used as a mail stop, 
because in the sale of a tract of land adjoining his 
homesite on the north, Lewis stipulated: "except 30 
feet in width across said tract of land where the U. S. 
Mail Stage now runs, which the said S. K. Lewis reserves 
as a Public Highway forever, with the understanding 
that the said Rothermel's timber is not to be used in 
keeping the road in repair." (Rothermel was the pur­
chaser.) 
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Hand heum structural members from large barn. Nok 
Roman numerals and wood pegs. 

Notched members from a barn. 

HXAS AltCHITICT 

] 



I 

Hand painting above mantel ,n Stagecoach Inn-note ir­
regulan"ties in center relations. 

Hand painting on ceiling. 
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After Lewis died, Joseph George Wagner, Sr., who 
owned the adjoining property, purchased the Inn and 
109 acres from the Lewis heirs in 1882. At Wagner's 
death, the property passed on to Wagner's son, Joseph 
Wagner, Jr. The property was sold in 1961 to Mrs. 
Hazel G. Ledbetter, after the death of Joseph Wagner, 
Jr. Mrs. Ledbetter sold it to Miss Hogg. 

THE restored Inn includes 8 rooms--f our on each 
floor, two located on each side of an open hall or 

"dog trot." The house has two galleries or parches 
which extend across the entire front of the house. Fire­
places are located in each of the four main rooms of 
the Inn. 

The painting found in one of the second-story rooms 
is thought to have been done by Rudolph Melchoir, who 
lived nearby. The painting on the ceiling features a 
green parrot, a favorite German motif. In this same 
room, a bowl of fruit is painted over the mantel. The 
painting is similar enough in style to Melchoir's work, 
found in workbooks which his descendants still own, 
to fairly well identify the work as his. 

Barns at Winedale have also been restored, including 
some additions needed for the educational center. An 
auditorium complete with stage has been constructed in 
one, and dressing rooms added. This barn is not con­
sidered as old as the Inn, because of the size of the great 
timbers used in the construction of the barn. 

However, the other restored ham may be even older 
than the Inn. This barn was constructed by the joining 
of four log cabins under one single roof. One or two 
of these log cabins, which were joined togrther by a 
breezeway, may have bren the original homestt'ads of 
the Townsends. 

The lniversity of Texas Board of Regents has appainted 
an advisory council for the Winedale center composed 
of Alexander; Sh~ffler; James Perry Bryan of Freeport, 
presidrnt of the Tt•xas State Historical Association; 
Doctor Carey Cront'is, chancellor of Rice Univrrsity; 
Mrs. Ledbetter; Doctor W. W. Newcomb, director of 
the Texas Memorial Museum; Doctor Robert L. Suther· 
land, director of the Hogg Foundation for Mt'ntal Health; 
and Doctor Donald L. Wcismann, chairman of the Uni­
versity of Texas arts and letters program. Chancellor 
Harry Ransom of the University of Texas is an ex of­
ficio member of the council. 

The Inn is now being furnished and prepared for a 
formal opening. The council is in charge of the furnish­
ings, and a number of fine pieces from the vicinity have 
been donated for the Inn. Furnishings, pictures and 
pieces of interest representative of the area in those 
early days are being carefully selected. Miss Hogg has 
obtained other furnishings typical of that part of Texas 
in those early days when the Inn flourished. 

This property is expected to play an even greater part 
in Texas history as an educational center in future years. 

Wmeda/e Inn text from March 1966 article ,n "The Texas 
Public Employee." 
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Stair confined to corner with atuku•ard 
rise and tread dimensions. 

Veranda at front of inn. • Photographs: Umvers,ty of Texas School of Architecture A,-chives Collection. 
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SOUTHWESTERN LIFE INSURANCE 
COMPANY BUILDING 

DALLAS, TEXAS 

GEORGE L. DAHL, INC. ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 

DALLAS, TEXAS 
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The architect's boric problems were to 
provide efficient off ice quarters for a 
growing insurance company that 111ould 
meet their needs for future gro111th; 
provide the flexibility of a"angement 
and future expansion; provide a system 
of vertical transportation that could 
handle heavy employu traffic cond,. 
tions and empty the building In a five· 
minute period. The building and its 
surroundings were to become an ad· 
mired community asset reflecting the 
highest ideals of the company and in­
surance indurtry. 

The l..rshaped plan in the do111ntown 
Dallas area on a 2 ¾ acre tract 1110s 
chosen as the result of the 0111ner's 
reque1t for a l.irge landscaped garden 
at the cornet of ttt•o of the three major 
streets on which the building fronts. 
The 1pecific corner for the garden was 
chosen due to the flow of traffic being 
one ll'ay on two of the three fron11ng 
.rtruts thereby affording a more ad­
t•untageous t1iell' for pedestrians and 
motorists. 

The exterior is white Danby marble 
on a gr.inite base. The ft'indows are 
fixed bronzed uluminum glazed with 
solar bronze plate glass and matching 
bronu spandrel panels. Uniforn1 verti­
cal blinds give further protection from 
the Sttn and bronzed aluminum screens 
designed by the architects enhance the 
111'0 major entrances at the first floor 
level. 

Photos by Lawrence Joseph, Dallas 
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SO U THWE S TERN LIF E 

INSURANCE COM P ANY 

The interior design of the building, by George L. 
Dahl, Inc., tuas designed for continuity tuithout 
monotony. Colors used for ac-cent are concord (blue), 
chutney ( olive green), terracotta ( burnt orange), and 
butterscouh (gold). These are "threaded together" 
tvith black and presented against a basic neutral 
beige tone throughout the building. Each floor is 
Jceyed to one accent color by its use on all floors and 
screens on that floor. Garage parking levels that cor­
respond to the olf ice floor are painted to match in 
the key color. All four accent colors and black are 
used on all floors, in furnishings and other decorations. 
The lobby floor is filled travertine u•ith a grid pat· 
tern of charcoal granite that is rept'ated in reverse in 
the lobby ceiling. The tualls are of white polished 
Vermont marble and columns are of trat-ertine, 
At the end of the escalators in tht' main lobby ttvo 
mosaic murals depicting the sun and the moon are 
companions to a larger mosaic depicting the uni11erse 
in the Board of Directors room on the third f Joor. 

JUHi 1946 ,. 
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1 save a buyer thousands ', 
{ of dollars over the I ife of 1 
, his mortgage when you / 
', specify GAS heat and , 
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: That s a square : 
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It's easy to sell an all-gas home when you can promise prospective 
home-buyers big savings - and know they'll be delivered. Together, 
gas heating, air conditioning, cooking, water heating and landscape 
lighting can save a home buyer thousands of dollars over the life of 
his mortgage. So why not put this built-in selling advantage into your 
next home? 
Get full details from the builder department of your local gas utility. 

FOR MODERN BUILDING .. . GAS IS GOOD BUSINESS 



PORTLAND CEMENT ASSOCIATION 

ARCHITECTURAL SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS PROGRAM 

JUHr ,,.. 

This year the regional competition embraced a ten-state 
area extending from the Mexican to the Canadian border. 
The entries were stimulating and provocative. The num­
ber one runner-up for the West Central Region was 
judged to be Jean H. LaMarche, University of Hou"on, 
for his submission- Development of Post Oalc/West­
heimer Area, a Shopping Center. 

The judges had this lo say about Jean's entry: "Judged 
a unique design, potentially quite powerful. While rigid 
shapes were uc;ed throughout, the combined form resulted 
in a sculptural expression which, in a project of this 
large scale, could be quite stimulating.'' 

L. to R. 
Ted L. Edwards Dut. Engr. PCA, Jean H. LaMarche, 
Dean Li/liot, Jo Spiller, PCA. 
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ROOF DRAIN 
DESIGNED FOR 

CONCRETE OR 
STEEL ROOFS 

No. 4760-X 

Wide flange provides substantial support 
as well as a better seal between drain 
and roof on precast concrete or steel roof 
construction. Neat appearance, where no 
false ceiling installed, provided by deck 
clamp. Caulk connection seals joint be­
tween upper and lower parts of body. Can 
be used on other types of roofs. Ask for 
details. 

Josam Manufaduring Co. 
Mkhipn City, Indiana 

District Representatives 

R. B. ARNOLD COMPANY 
P.O. Box 7846 

Houston 18, Texas 

JOE P. DILLARD CO. 
1531 EdilOn 

Dallas 7, Texas 

THE Texas Architectural 

Foundation offers 

scholarships in 

architectural education 

and sponsors research 

in the profession. 

Contributions may be 

made as memorials: 

a remembrance u·ith 

purpose and dignity. 

TEXAS AICHITEOUIAL FOUNDATION 

327 PERRY-BROOKS BUILDING 

AUSTIN 

Visit the 

Producer's Council 

SCHOOL 
CONSTRUCTION 

SEMINAR 
San Antonio - June 1 

Houston - June 8 

Dallas - June 15 

Oklahoma City - June 22 

le sure to Sff LO.F.'s dernondr.tion 
of sidew•II d•ylighhng for better 
SMing. 

C.11 your loul l.O F represent.live 
for tome •nd pl•ce. 

m 
LIIIY • OYENS • FORD 

GLASS COMPANY 

If you hove something Special . . 

and wont it done Right 

Send it to ... 

Laminated Timbers 

AC 713 
968-3256 

P. 0. Box 267 
LaGrange, Texas 

r. 
&ra1s1 n ~ 

flOIS& 

D1sr11euro1s 
ARIZONA 

Trust Joist Southwest 
2530 Sout~ 16th "venue 
?hoenir. "r zone 85009 
602/252-922'4 

TEXAS 
W iem K. Arnell 
Box 181 
Plainview, Texas 79072 
808/C" ·3-2801 

R. M. Rodgers & "5societes 
Box 35311 
Houston, Texas 77035 
71 J/723-9223 

RueBed , Inc. 
Box 7865 
Weco, Texas 76710 
817/772-6300 

Werd & Capers , Inc. 
I 5-4 Howell Street 
Delles. Texas 75207 
214/747-9129 

Dudley Lewis 
P. 0. Box 24051 
El Peso, T exes 79924 
915/751-0256 



FROM 
KOTZEBUE 

TO 
CALEXICO 

Trus Joist spans the continent. Fitting analogy, too, because TJ is in 
the span business with both roof and floor systems. 

Architects across the country are finding new design freedom with 
this wood and steel joist. ft provides spans up to 100 feet and can be cus­

tom fabricated in almost any profile. 
Economy is practically Trus Joist's middle name. Light weight (most 

sizes can be erected by two carpenters) means savings on footings, foun­
dations and bearing waifs. Naifable chords allow for direct application of 

low-cost roofing, ceiling and flooring materials. Other inherent advantages 
include minimum deflection, open webs for duct work, three week delivery t 

and many more. JI-•-•••-• 
Check Sweet's (2b-Tr) or write for our design manual. There's no rlllS~ ...... 

charge. And feel free to hop up to our newest Eskimo school in Kotzebue, D•S & 
Alaska, (just north of the Arctic circle) or down to our latest warehouse in 

Calexico, (on the Mexican border). We have distributors in most major cities 
and factories in California, Arizona, Idaho, Oregon, Iowa and W, Canada. P. 0. Box 1921 Boise, ldalto 83707 
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